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Exhibit O

(E-mails regarding notice)




From: Aaron Van Proyen <aaron@vkcivil.com>

Sent: 4/8/2025 2:32:40 PM
To: "Bultsma, Abigail (EGLE)" <BultsmaA@michigan.gov>
Subject: NW Byron wetlands permit application

CAUTION: This is an External email. Please send suspicious emails to
abuse@michigan.gov

Hi Abigail,

Following up on a phone call from last week. We’re checking in on the status of the NW Byron
sewer wetlands permit public notice, but we’ve had to re-route some sewer on the 6400 Ivanrest
property at the residents request.

The amount of wetlands impact is identical to previous, although it did change slightly. I'd like to
discuss this with you before we go to public notice as I'd like to avoid any re-noticing later.

Please call when you have a few minutes. Thanks!

Aargn Van Proyen, P.E., PTOE
j VK Vriesman
civiL & Korhorn

t. (616) 277-2185
c. (616) 676-6425
www.VKcivil.com




From: Aaron Van Proyen <aaron@vkcivil.com>

Sent: 4/14/2025 8:44:13 AM

To: "Bultsma, Abigail (EGLE)" <BultsmaA@michigan.gov>

Subject: RE: NW Byron wetlands permit application

Attachments: 1260 WETLAND IMPACT SKETCH_20250414.pdf, NW Byron 2 - Wetlands Impact
Change.pdf

CAUTION: This is an External email. Please send suspicious emails to
abuse@michigan.gov

Abigail,
That's right — no public notice. Very helpful.

Attached are the revised drawings and written summary. As you'll see, the change is almost
imperceptible, but we wanted all teams at EGLE to have the same plans.

Thank you,
Aaron Van Proyen, P.E., PTOE
c. (616) 676-6425

From: Bultsma, Abigail (EGLE) <BultsmaA@michigan.gov>
Sent: Thursday, April 10, 2025 6:29 AM

To: Aaron Van Proyen <aaron@vkcivil.com>

Subject: RE: NW Byron wetlands permit application

Hi Aaron,

This project meets a minor project category so it will not be placed on public notice. Please send
me the updated plans and a written summary of the new impacts. | can update the draft permit
and get that sent out once | have all the information.

Thank you,

Abigail Bultsma |Environmental Quality Analyst

Water Resources Division | Grand Rapids District Office
Michigan Department of Environment, Great Lakes, and Energy
616-256-2192 | BultsmaA@michigan.gov |Michigan.qov/EGLE

From: Aaron Van Proyen <aaron@vkcivil.com>
Sent: Tuesday, April 8, 2025 2:33 PM




To: Bultsma, Abigail (EGLE) <BultsmaA@michigan.gov>
Subject: NW Byron wetlands permit application

CAUTION: This is an External email. Please send suspicious emails to
abuse@michigan.gov

Hi Abigail,

Following up on a phone call from last week. We're checking in on the status of the NW Byron
sewer wetlands permit public notice, but we've had to re-route some sewer on the 6400 Ivanrest
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

v ' Vriesman
civiL & Korhorn

t. (616) 277-2185
c. (616) 676-6425
www.VKcivil.com




